

Meeting Minutes City of Midfield, Alabama City Council

The City Council of the City of Midfield, Alabama met in regular session on Monday, June 9, 2008, at 7:30 pm with Mayor Pro Tem Reginald Wilson presiding.

Council-member Janice Anderson gave the invocation.

Cedric M. Brown called roll. The following members were present: Janice Anderson, Reginald Wilson, Jimmie Robinson, and Velma Johnson. Cedric M. Brown acted as clerk. A quorum being present the meeting was opened for the transaction of business.

Approval of published minutes from last Council meeting: Council-member Janice Anderson made the motion to approve the published minutes from the last regular Council meeting. The motion was seconded by Council-member Velma Johnson. All members present voted aye passing the motion unanimously.

Approval of payment of bills: Council-member Velma Johnson made the motion to suspend the rules for immediate consideration of payment with unanimous consent. Council-member Janice Anderson seconded the motion. A roll call vote resulted in a unanimous vote. Council-member Velma Johnson made the motion to approve the payment of the June #1 bills totaling \$63,891.06. The motion was seconded by Council-member Janice Anderson. A roll call vote resulted in a unanimous vote.

Approval of Resolution No. 2008-25: Declaring Weeds a Nuisance and Ordering Abatement. Council-member Velma Johnson made a motion to approve Resolution No. 2008-25. The motion was seconded by Council-member Janice Anderson. All members present voted aye passing the motion unanimously.

- a. 930 16th Street
- b. 1364 Creel Street
- c. 501 Highland Drive
- d. 407 Highland Drive
- e. 79 Wilkes Circle

- f. 63 Wilkes Circle
- g. 1021 Herring Street
- h. 64 Wilkes Circle
- i. 32 Wilkes Circle

Approval of Resolution No. 2008-26: Notice of Public Hearing Council-member Velma Johnson made a motion to approve Resolution No. 2008-26. The motion was seconded by Council-member Janice Anderson. All members present voted are passing the motion unanimously.

- a. 506 12th Avenue (lot)
- b. 1333 Woodfall Drive
- c. 142 Woodward Road
- d. 817 Woodward Road
- e. 1131 Oak Street
- f. 924 Woodward Road
- g. 1413 Creel Street
- h. 1421 Creel Street
- i. 1661 Collier Drive

1st Reading of Ordinance No. 2008-4: To establish new work schedule and hours of operation for the Street & Sanitation Department. The hours of operation and the employee's work schedule will be Monday through Thursday, 6:30 am to 4:30 pm effective June 23, 2008. Councilmenber Jimmie Robinson made a motion to consider Ordinance No. 2008-4. The motion was seconded by Councilmen Velma Johnson. A roll call vote resulted in a unanimous vote. Councilmenber Janice Anderson made a motion to adopt Ordinance No. 2008-4. The motion was seconded by Council-member Velma Johnson. A roll call vote resulted in a unanimous vote adopting Ordinance No. 2008-4.

1st Reading of Ordinance No. 2008-5: To establish new hours of operation for the City Hall. The hours of operation will be Monday through Thursday, 6:30 am to 4:30 pm effective June 23, 2008. Council-member Jimmie Robinson made a motion to consider Ordinance No. 2008-5. The motion was seconded by Council-member Velma Johnson. A roll call vote resulted in a unanimous vote. Council-member Jimmie Robinson made a motion to adopt Ordinance No. 2008-5. The motion was seconded by Council-member Janice Anderson. A roll call vote resulted in a unanimous vote adopting Ordinance No. 2008-5.

Report from the Mayor Pro Tem: Midfield/Hueytown football registration is going on thru July.

Report from the Council: Council-member Velma Johnson announced the Citywide Cleanup day will be held on June 28, 2008.

Open Meeting to the Public: None

Adjournment: Council-member Jimmie Robinson made a motion to adjourn the meeting. Council-member Janice Anderson seconded the motion. All members present voted aye passing the motion unanimously.